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MEMO TO: Mayor and Board of Supervisors

FROM: Lee Plemel, Planning Division

DATE: August 21, 2008

SUBJECT: Item 13(c) — Carson City Lands Bill — Revised Acreage Table

The table in the staff memo for this item erroneously showed the acreages for the transfers

between Carson City and the Forest Service transposed. Below is the corrected table. The
corrected numbers are highlighted.

Transfer Purpose or Use of Land Acres

USFS to Carson City “Natural areas;” open space 1,012
Carson City to USFS USFS public lands 2,260
BLM to Carson City Parks or pubic purposes 1,746
BLM to Carson City Silver Saddle-Prison Hill-Ambrose nature area; passive recreation

and open space under conservation easement 3,526
BLM to Carson City “Reversionary” interest released for BLM lands currently under

lease to Carson City for public purpose; lands may be auctioned 53
Federal to Washoe Tribe | Commercial, residential (limited to below 5,200") & cultural use 293
Disposal for Sale Commercial or residential use (depending on location and zoning) 153




